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SOLICITATION NUMBER: MHC13072
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modity the solicitation identified as MHC13072
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ 1 Modify bid opening date and time
[ ] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ X ] Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ ] Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ ] Correction of error

[ X ] Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation: See attached

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing,

Revised 6/8/2012



ATTACHMENT A
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Questions and answers for MHC13072

Question 1 - Asks for a single phase-can we offer three phase system?
Answer — No we cannot accept a three phase system due to electrical issues.

Question 2 - What generator size are you requesting?
Answer — For a single phase, the largest would be 40 Kilowatt

Question 3 - Is there going to be a trade-in for consideration?
Answer — Yes that was included in the RFQ.

Question 4 — What are the room dimensions for installation?
Answer - 18 feet long by 14 feet wide by 9 feet 9 inches high

Question 5- Can we submit our quote and bid electronically?
Answer — The only electronic way that we can accept the bid is via fax at (304) 558-3970. All pages must
be received prior to bid opening and we are not liable for the fax making it.

NOTE:

To Change From:

Line Item #0005- Change Dell Model CTM2020 Advanced Radiographic System to Dell Model OTC12D
Advanced Radiographic System or equal to it.

(It was brought to our attention at the meeting that the CTM2020 was a motorized unit and not
recommended for use in our setting.)

To Change To:

Line item #0005 Change X-Ray Tube 200,000BTU Heat Unit to an X-Ray Tube 300,000 BTU Heat Unit.
(It was determined the X-Ray Tube needed to be larger.)
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Your Totar Imaging Solutions

Ymon

Dave Westfqil

Service Engineer

Bus: [304) 343.8933

Fox: (304) 3438937

Cell: {304} 376-3591
Email;

i
dwestall @radonwy.com

1266 Greenbyrier Street
Chadesfon, WV 253711

MedSery,  wimeess
Plus

LORI MIGLIORE Account Manager

(P) 866-705-7790 « (F} 3304254297 = (C) 724-622-6522
www.medservpius.net e Imigliore@medservplus.net
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MEDICAL IMAGING

www.radonwy.com

Amis Systems, Inc.
221 22nd Street
Huntington, WV 25703
www.amissystems.com

tom.kinder@amissystems.com
(304) 525-8974

OM KINDER (800) 446-4135
M\ﬂmﬁwum (304} 525-5682 Fax
{304) 543-0793 Cell




ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 7
SOLICITATION NO.: MHC13072

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ 1 Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ 1 Addendum No. 7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ 1 Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No. 9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



